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PHOTOGKAPHS IIY JULIAN A. BUCKLY

NE.ARLY every man and boy in eighteenth-

century Rhode Island turned, early or

late, to blue water. Sailor or fisherman,

sea captain or merchant, they all drew their liv-

ing or their wealth from the ocean, and even the

great cotton spinning industry of the early nine-

teenth century was sustained, in its beginnings,

by fortunes made on the sea.

The wealth which this traffic brought to all

the older ports of the Colonies was reflected in

their building, and Providence, as a busy harbor,

has a heritage of Colonial houses which, if it is

not so well known as that of Salem or Ports-

mouth—indeed, it is scarcely known at all out-

side of Rhode Island itself and imperfectly there

—may still claim to rival that of the others and,

in some ways, to surpass it.

The town was settled on the slope of a high,

steep hill, and at the foot of the hill a straggling

street, following the shore of the river. This, the

present North and South Main Street, still exists.

Here stood the houses of the early town, with one
room only, or with two rooms side by side and a

great stone chimney at the end of the building

toward the hill. A dwelling of this kind still

forms a part of the eastern end of the Pidge
house, on North Main Street, the end at the right

of the front door.

Across the river was a narrow neck of land,

quite marshy, even an island at some stages of

the tide, along which went the Indian trail to the

Narragansett and the Pequot countries.

There were no houses on this western bank
till the opening of the eighteenth century, when

the quaint cottages of the preceding age of farm-
ers began to give way, from age, fire and change
of fashion, to the finer, more classic dwellings of

the now predominant trading class.

One of the survivors of these early dwellings

of the newer type is the Christopher Arnold
•house, on South Main Street, built about 1735.
It has a central chimney against which the stairs

in the narrow entry are placed. There is a room
on each side of this entry, while behind the

chimney is the kitchen with a smaller room at

each end. The doorway is the oldest in Provi-

dence, as, indeed, the house is the oldest now
standing on the "Towne Street." The almost

Jacobean character of the rosette and the flower

on its stalk was probably carried over from the

carving on the older furniture. The overhang in

the gable is noticeable. This may have been
brought about in the same way as the similar

overhang in the house which once stood next to

this on the north—by building up on the end
cornices of a hip-roofed house. That is to say.

Providence once had its quota of the hip roofs of

the early part of the century, like those still to

be seen in Portsmouth and in Newport.
Another house of about 1740, also with a

gable overhang, is the Crawford, further north,

on the opposite or east side of the street. This
has a very remarkable door with large, bent-over
leaves above the caps of its pilasters, and the

curious bending up of the back band in the mid-
dle of the lintel, a characteristic of early work
which seems to be a reminiscence of the school of

Sir Christopher Wren. Doors like this are rare.
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The only other I know
is in Hadley. They
are derived from some
of the bracketed Eng-
lish forms.

The central chim-

ney plan which has

just been described

remained in fashion

almost up to the Greek
Revival, though the

houses grew larger,

lost their quaintness'

and acquired more
dignity. Dwellings of

the type were built

even after 1800. The
plan was no longer

the tip of the fashion,

however. The second
quarter of the century,

especially the years just before 1750, and, of

course, even more the years just before the Revo-
lution, when the money from privateering in the

Old French War was flowing into the town, saw
the rise and spread here, as in the rest of

New England, of the central-entry type of plan

—that in which a long hall runs through the

CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOU.SK
South Main Street.

Circa 1735.

house from front to

back, with two rooms
on each side. Most of

the houses of this kind

in Providence are of

brick; the wooden
house of early date on
that plan is not com-
mon. At any rate, it

has not survived in

any numbers. It is to

be seen in its glory,

for Rhode Island, in

Newport and not in

Providence. The great

house at the corner of

North Main Street

and Branch Avenue
may be of this date,

as may the Olney tav-

ern at the corner of

Olney Street, once Olney's Lane; but, as a rule,

the houses seem simply to have been a larger

and finer grade of the central-chimney scheme,

with more elaborate interior woodwork which is

often very excellent.

There was little building in Providence dur-

ing the Revolution—there was too much distress

PIDGE HOUSE.

North Main Street (Pawtucket Avenue), View from Southwest.

East End, circa 1700: West End, circa 1745.
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in the community for

that. The British were
at Newport a large

part of the time, and
the whole colony was
an armed camp. When
once the struggle was
over the town came
into a period of great

prosperity. Before the

war it had been the

smaller place, New-
port the larger and
more important as well

as the more wealthy.

Now the British occu-

pation had ruined

Newport and Provi-
dence forged ahead.

The earlier trade,

which had provided
the wherewithal to

build houses like the Crawford and the Arnold,

was with the West Indies. Now the East Indies

were levied upon, and the trade with them and
China employed a fleet of ships and enriched

man\' merchants, some of whom succeeded in

Detail of Doorway.

CRAWFORD HOUSE, SOUTH MAIN STREET.
Circa 1740.

holding what they ac-

quired in this lucra-

tive traffic while others

had the opportunity

of musing on the

fickleness of fortune.

The houses of this

time are often three

stories in height,
though two is still the

common number, and
after 1815 the three-

story house is rarely

built. The rooms are

much larger and higher

in the greater three-

deckers, and in all

dwellings the distance

"between joints" in-

creases considerably.

There is generally a

garden door on one
side, sometimes with a porch, and the projecting

porch on the front comes into fashiort. Some-
times the porch has tall columns, and the piazza

with the same "colossal orders" is not unknown.
About 1800—earlier in brick houses—a new

CAPTAIN GEORGE BENSON HOUSE.

North Side of Angell Street. Now the Grosvenor House.

Circa 1786.
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BURROUGH HOUSE.
North Side of Power Street.

Circa 1820.

BOSWORTH llULbl:.

East Side of Cooke Street.

Circa 1820.



PROVIDENCE AND ITS COLONIAL HOUSES

arrangement appears in the plan. The central-

entry type just described had generally only two
chimneys, one between the two rooms of the

pair on each side of the entry, or hall, as we
should call it. The new plan put a chimney in

the outer wall of each room. This brought the

fireplace nearly opposite the entrance to the

room from the hall and left two walls free of

windows and even of doors for the furniture.

These houses are often three stories high, but the

majority are of two stories.

The finest wooden specimen of the great

Colonies, a great credit to its unknown designer,

stands on a lot a little to the north of that on
which John Jones Clark, the other partner in the

firm of Clark and Nightingale, had already

built a large three-story house, long ago de-

stroyed by fire. It was the last word in monu-
mental housework in its day. It marks the end
of a period, too, for almost everything that

comes after it is lighter in detail and presents

no such appearance of weight and character

as this.

The house has a fine front porch with the

JASON WILLIAMS-CROUCH HOUSE.

North Side of George Street.

Circa 1800.

three-Storied mansion with the central entry and
interior chimneys is the house which Colonel
Joseph Nightingale built in 1792 (frontispiece

and illustration on page eight) on the east side

of the new thoroughfare, called Benefit Street,

which ran along parallel to the Main Street

about half way up the hill, and which received

its name because it was to be a great relief to

the congested old village on the waterside. If

the street is crooked it is because it had to re-

spect the old family burial grounds—one of them
still exists—which lay in its path.

This magnificent dwelling, the best wooden
house in Providence and one of the best in the

usual brown-stone steps and platform, all in

front of a central mass which projects slightly

from the main body of the fagade. The door
has a toplight and sidelights, one of the earliest

instances of the use of them. Over the porch is

a Palladian window, while the window over this

again, in the third story, is plain like the others

on that floor. Above the cornice of the project-

ing central motive is a pediment the tympanum
of which is filled with glass. There are heavy
bevelled quoins at the corners, and the windows
have them also, with rusticated voussoirs in

their flat arches above which are moulded cor-

(Text continued on page 10)
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nices. The main cornice is very well profiled

and is in good proportion to the whole height.

Even the fronts of the Palladian modillions are

carved.

The roof is hipped, as is the case with all the

houses of this type, and is surmounted by a

small curb which is roofed with gables, of which
that in the front, at least, has a glazed tym-
panum. The balustrade of the main roof has
regular balusters with top and bottom rails and
posts capped with well-shaped urns. The upper
roof has a balustrade of Chinese pattern; that

is, with plain sticks between the rails, intersect-

ing in a pattern.

The house was originally square with three

rooms on the north side of the entry. The addi-

tions on the south are later. There was prob-

ably a garden door here as there was in the

Clark house, perhaps with a porch, too, as Clark
had.

Another firm of merchants was Snow and
Munro. Snow had a town house which stood on
Westminster Street, but which is now removed
to a much less dignified street behind its old

location and has become a store-house after en-

joying the high estate of a laundry. It is still

an imposing wreck, although raised in the air

and shorn of its front door, its chimneys and
its balustrades.

An even more interesting house was that

which Snow built for his country home, out on
the Cranston road, about two miles from the

Great Bridge, from which all distances were
reckoned in Providence. This had very light

detail, with tall slim columns for its front porch,

which was of the whole height of the house, and
others, equally tall, for the piazzas, of which
there was one on each side of the building. It

fell into disuse and was pulled down some years

ago.

To go back a little, when Captain George
Benson retired from the firm of Brown, Benson
and Ives, he built the house which stills stands at

the top of the hill on the north side of Angell

Street and which ranks among the two-story

houses of the town at the end of the eighteenth

century as its contemporary, the Nightingale,

does among those of three stories. Here is the

porch on its brown-stone platform, and here is

the garden door also. The influence of the steep

hill on the treatment of Providence houses is well

illustrated, too. We shall see it again, later, in

the Dorr house (illustrated at top of page fifteen).

The balustrade on this roof is of the regular

baluster type, a characteristic of all these larger
houses.

Another Providence merchant, Edward Dex-
ter, built on George Street the house now on
Waterman Street, owned by Dr. Da\'. The
building was sawed in two and each half moved
up the hill, separately, to the present location,

where they were reunited. Any one who is skep-

tical—the moving took place within the memory
of men now living—may see the saw-cut in the

entablature of the porch.

In this house, built in 1799. we find pilasters

used to support the gable at the cornice level in

the center of the facade, a treatment of which
there is but one other example in Providence.

The corners of the house have the ordinary
quoins. The windows are surmounted each by
an entablature and pediment. The balustrade

here differs from those previously described in

having alternate blocks of balusters and solid

panels. The balusters come over the windows,
the panels over the piers.

It will be noted that the house is of the exte-

rior chimney type—that is, the fireplaces are on
the outer walls of the rooms—with the usual

rather flat hip roof. One cannot help seeing, too,

the delicacy of the detail, the lightness of it all

as compared with that of the Benson house.

Another four-room exterior-chimney house, of

somewhat simpler type, is the Diman house on

Angell Street, built by Ebenezer Knight Dexter

in 1800 or 1801. The sun parlor and the porch

are, of course, modern. The old doorway had
been removed, and that now in place was taken

from a beautiful summer house which once stood

in the old garden.

Of the simpler dwellings one very interesting

example is the Bosworth house on Cooke Street,

a straightforward solution of its problem, with

excellent proportions and quiet detail, much of

which is concentrated upon the doorwa\-. which,

with its rusticated elliptical arch and jambs, is

a recognized type among Providence entrances.

An even simpler house standing on Power
Street, very near the Bosworth, is the Burrough
house, with its monitor roof and still another

type of doorway quite common about 1820.

These Providence doors are sometimes criti-

cized as too much alike, because we do not have

here the elaborate late porches of Salem.

Porches, it is true, are not common here. They
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HOUSE ON SOUTH .s, ulli.

View from Northwest.
Circa 1810.

PADELFORD HOUSE.
South Side of Benevolent Street.

Circa 181 5.
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Doorway.

HOUSE ON CHESTNUT STREET.
Providence, Rhode Island.

exist, as the photographs of this article show, but

they are few in number. The reproach, however,

comes from lack of observation. There are

many types of doorway, all interesting, and the

different examples of each type vary more than

might be supposed.

There are doors without the orders, though

they are not common. The Williams-Crouch

house has almost the only really classical one,

and that is not early. It has merely the archi-

trave, with crossettes, the frieze and pediment,

-but these elements are very simply and beauti-

fully combined.

Then there are the doors with the orders

—

columns or pilasters. The oldest of these—it is

one of the oldest in the Colonies—is that in the

Arnold house. 1 know of nothing just like it,

though a leaf and rosette of the same type occur

in the interior of a house in southern Rhode

Island. This type ruled till after 1800 and

lingered in a modified form till 1820 or 1823.

The early examples have an entablature above

the lintel, with or without a pediment. Gener-

ally the order has a pedestal with a panel the

top of which is curved. As a rule, there are

glazed lights immediately over the door and

these were sometimes of bull's-eye glass—that is,

were cut from the centers of crown glass sheets.

A door at the top of Constitution Hill had these

—the last specimens in Providence—till a fire

destroyed them a few years ago. The back band
of the architrave is, in these oldest doors, turned

up in the center of the frieze. Later the frieze

follows Palladio and takes the cushion form.

After a time the round toplight with fan

tracery comes into use, and the entablature is

done away with over the door opening, while it

remains above the columns or pilasters, and the

arch is thus allowed to come up into what would
be the tympanum. This entablature over the

pilaster is sometimes very elaborate, as in the

two instances on Arnold Street.

Another doorway, on the same street, has

brackets over its narrow panelled pilasters. Over
all is the usual entablature and pediment. There
is one doorway similar to this on Arnold Street,

and one on North Main, but neither is as good.

These seem to be the only examples of a rare

and very interesting type.

On the corner of Benefit and Bowen streets

stands the house built by Sullivan Dorr in 1810

or 181 1, and now owned by Mrs. Sayles. (Illus-

trated at top of page fifteen.) it varies some-
what even from the late line of Colonial work

1 )oorway.

CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOUSE.
South Main Street.

Providence, Rhode Island.

(ItluilraHon of full elevation at top of fagt four)
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Doorway and Tracery.

DODGE HOUSE, GEORGE STREET
Providence, Rhode Island.

which we have been following, but, perhaps for

that very reason, it is of great interest.

The house consisted, originally, of a main
block which had a central motive and two short

wings. The present addition to this is readily

discerned in the photograph. Attached to one
side of this main body was an ell to which, in

turn, were joined the sheds and, further on, at

right angles, the stable and carriage house.

As the block faced south the length lay east

and west, that is, against the slope of the hill.

The problem was to adjust the various parts of

the house and its dependencies to the rather

steep grade. This was done with great skill.

The house was set well above the street and a

high wall of cut granite, pierced by a flight of

steps at the gate and crowned by a wooden
fence, was built to retain the level of the garden
terrace in front of the main part of the building.

The floor of the main house and that of the ell

are on the same level, but the underpinning of

the house is high, while that of the ell is very
low, so that the courtya'rd level is above that of

the garden and is reached by a flight of steps

through the fence which separates the two. The
hill was cut away to allow this court to extend
as well as to gain a place for the stable group,
which is backed up against the slope, so that

its second story is but little above the ground
on the uphill side.

The porch of the house is very striking, with

its clustered columns made to represent Gothic
piers and the delicate cusped work in the archi-

trave. Equally interesting—indeed, more so—is

the translation of the staid Palladian window
into terms of clustered columns and cusped orna-
ment. The effect on the whole is excellent, a

commentary on what good proportion will do
for a design.

The coves in the cornice are of composition,

highly ornamented with an incised pattern. The
balustrade, too, is worked out in a manner which
is different from the ordinary and which accords

with the house. The centerpiece cannot be orig-

inal.

In all these houses we can see that the stan-

dard of workmanship was very high in Provi-

dence; as it was, indeed, in all Rhode Island.

The details, too, are generally very correct and
well designed. There is evidence all through
the work in the city that skilful and painstaking

workmen wrought upon the building of its

homes. What they have left behind them ranks

high in the architecture of the old Thirteen

Colonies.

Doorway.

SOUTH SIDE OF ARNOLD STREET.
Circa 1800.

Providence, Rhode Island.



EBENEZER KNIGHT DEXTER HOUSE.

North Side of Angell Street. Now the Diman I lnuse.

Circa 1800.
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Circa 1810.

GROWTH AND SERVICE
By A. I. KELLOGG

Mr. Kellogg may. perhaps, be called the Dean of White Pine Salesmen. In his association with White Pine
as the District Representative, Weyerhaeuser Sales Company, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Mr. Kellogg receives
daily evidence of the seri'ice this remarkable uood is rendering. As a result. White Pine lumber has, very
evidently, won his high regard and real affection.—Editor's Note,

THE object of life is growth; the purpose

of life is service. The character and
quality of a service rendered are the

measure of its value. Both growth and service

are inseparable expressions of the Law of Life

and demonstrate the perfect cooperation of the

forces operating in obedience to the command of

Him who made.
Growth is that expression of the Law of Life

controlling or governing the expanding physical

development of every living organism, forcing it

toward, or into, that state, or condition, of

physical maturity qualifying it to render the

definite, specific service it was created to per-

form in protecting, sustaining and maintaining

human life. It is nature's means to an end,—the

end being the uses of service.

Service is fulfilment of the Law of Life ex-

pressed in the action of use. It is that conform-

ity to the established order which, impelling man
to action through the factor of need, has made
possible the intellectual growth and progress of
the human race since it began approaching its

ultimate objective,—an objective foreseen of the
Great Architect when He gave man dominion
over all things and decreed that: "In the sweat
of thy face shalt thou eat bread."

In exercising his privilege of dominion, man
has gathered experience, accumulated knowledge,
overcome the obstacles in the path of his prog-
ress, discovered the uses to which each organism
is best adapted, utilized the contents of nature's
storehouse, developed processes for their conver-
sion into commodities useful to man; established
methods and practice; evolved a mighty system
of trade and commerce and multiplied his oppor-
tunities and powers to serve the peoples of earth.

.And in the doing of all these works man has.
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consciously or uncon- ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^_ is the order of the age."

to the ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H
law made ^^^^^^^^B^^^^^^^^^^^l ^^'^^ '^'n^' ^^'^

for that specific purpose, ^^^^^^Hp* ^^^^^^^^| fully have they rendered

—the Law of Life which ^^^^^Hr ^^^^^^^H the definite, specific service

guides, directs, shapes and ^^^^^B ^^^^^| a wise and loving Father

moulds man's intellectual ^^^^^H ^^^^H created them to perform!

growth and progress to ^^^^^^t^^^^. ^^^^| ^^^ products wrought of

the end that he may labor ^^^^^HHk^|R|^ J%^^^H ^^^''^ ""'^'^ bodies have

within the orbit of his ^^^^^^^^B ^F^ iIJ^^^^I sheltered and protected

greatest usefulness and ^^^^J^^^V ^^^^^^H the lives of men beneath

render intelligent service ^^^hH^^^x' ^^^^^^| ^^^ roof-trees of homes
to his fellow men. ^^^E^^^B>*-^ ^^^^^^H ^^^^ ^"^^^^ ^^'^ humble;

Growth, a vital factor ^^^Brr^^ ^ ^^^^^^H provided the cheering

in all activities of men, is ^tj^i^j^t^^^ ^^^^^^^k ^^rmth of hearthstone

clearly illustrated in the jd^^^H^HMt '"

^^^^^^^^ ^""^^^ nurtured the spirit

development of the lum- ^^^^^^^^^ ^^^^^^^^^ °^ peace and contentment

ber from the ^^^^^^Bk% .^^^^^^^^^I ^'^^'

days when the broadaxe ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H served the morals home
and the whipsaw were the ^^^^^^^^R ,^^^^^^^^^^^1 ^'^^ influencing

only means production ^^^^^^^Bm^^^^^^^^^^^M the thoughts and decisions

up the ^^^^^^^^^^HI^^^^^^^^H of men
stages ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H <=""''3g^

provements the pro- ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H gave

cesses manufacture to ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H Declaration of American

the great the ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H Independence the

present day, electrically |^^^^^|^^^^^^^^^^HHi mortal words of Lincoln's

equipped and driven. And
kellogc

Gettysburg Address; made
there stands out, sharply " "

'

possible the rapid settle-

defined against the back- ment of America and the

ground of history, the close relationship existing welding of her peoples into a mighty nation

between the settlement and growth of America whose mission it is to fight the battles of human-

and the development and progress of the lumber ity in order that the principles upon which she

industry, which, more than any other factor, is founded may be preserved to our posterity,

made our national growth possible. Indeed, the Forests of America, and the men of vision

growth of the industry has kept exact pace with and courage whose intelligent, lifelong services

the needs of a growing nation and force- made these forests available to man, I salute

fully illustrates the truth that "improvement you!

The nineteenth Monograph will he devoted to the publication of the Pri^e and Mention designs in

the Third Annual White Pine Architectural Competition, with the report of the Jury of Award

Subjects of Previous Numbers of

THE WHITE PINE SERIES OF ARCHITECTURAL MONOGRAPHS
Vol. l,No. 1. Colonial Cottages Joseph Everett Chandler
Vol. I, No. 2. New England Colonial Houses Frank Chouteau Brown
Vol. I, No. 3. Farm Houses of New Netherlands Aymar Embury 11

Vol. II, No. I. Houses of the Middle and Southern Colonies . - - - Frank E. Wallis

Vol. II, No. 2. Domestic Architecture in Massachusetts Julian Buckly

Vol. II, No. 3. Early Houses of the Connecticut River Valley - - - - Richard B. Derby
Vol. II, No. 4. A Suburban House and Garage ------- Report of Jury of Award
Vol. II, No. 5. Old Woodbury and Adjacent Domestic Architecture in

Connecticut Wesley S. Bessell

Vol. II, No. 6. Colonial Architecture of the Eastern Shore of Maryland - - Charles A. Ziegler

Vol. Ill, No. I. Three-Story Houses of New England Frank Chouteau Brown
Vol. Ill, No. 2. Early Wooden Architecture of Andover, Massachusetts - - Addison B. Le Boutillier

Vol. ill. No. 3. Old Houses of Newburyport, Massachusetts . - - - Richard Arnold Fisher

Vol. 1 1 1, No. 4. A White Pine House to Cost $12,500.00 Report of Jury of Award
Vol. Ill, No. 5. The Bristol Renaissance Joy Wheeler Dow
Vol. III,No.6. The Early Dwellings of Nantucket J. A. Schweinfurth

Vol. IV, No. 1. Marblehead William Truman Aldrich

Vol. IV, No. 2. Some Old Houses on the Southern Coast of Maine - - - C. Howard Walker
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ANNOUNCEMENT OF AWARDS
in the Third Annual

White Pine Architectural Competition

THE Third Annual Architectural Competition conducted by The

White Pine Series of Architectural Monographs was judged at The

Biltmore, New York, N. Y., on May seventeenth and eighteenth, by

Architects Claude Bragdon, Rochester; Wm. Adams Delano, New York;

Hugh M. G. Garden, Chicago; J. Harleston Parker, Boston, and Howard

Sill, Baltimore, who composed the Jury of Award.

The First Prize was awarded to

Richard M. Powers, Boston, Mass.

The Second Prize was awarded to

Otto Faelten and Donald Robb, New York, N. Y.

The Third Prize was awarded to ,q
Olaf Shelgren, Buffalo, N. Y.

ho
The Fourth Prize was awarded to ho

Russell Barr Williamson, Kansas City, Mo.

MENTIONS
Jerauld Dahler, Washington, D. C; Antonio di Nardo, New York, N. Y.;

E. J. Maier and T. E. King, Toledo, Ohio; J. H. Phillips, New York, N. Y.;

T. C. Pomphrey and W. R. Ralston, Toronto, Canada; Milton Rogers

Williams, Highland Park, Mich.; Paul R. Williams, Los Angeles, Cal.; lo

J. F. Yewell and L. E. Welsh, New York, N. Y.

The detailed Report of the Jury will be published in the August number

of the White Pine Series, together with the Prize and Mention designs
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consciously or uncon-

sciously, conformed to the

law made and provided

is the order of the age."

And our forests of

White Pine! How faith-

fiillv havp thpv rpnHerpH



List ofMembers of

THE NORTHERN PINE MANUFACTURERS' ASSOCIATION OF
MINNESOTA, WISCONSIN AND MICHIGAN

Cloquet Lumber Company Cloquet, Minn.

Crookston Lumber Company Bemidji, Minn.

DuLUTH Log Company Duluth, Minn.

Johnson-Wentworth Company Cloquet, Minn.

The J. Neils Lumber Company Cass Lai<e, Minn.

Nichols-Chisholm Lumber Company Frazee, Minn.

Northland Pine Company Minneapolis, Minn.

The Northern Lumber Company Cloquet, Minn.

Pine Tree Manufacturing Company Little Falls, Minn.

Red River Lumber Company Akeley, Minn.

Rust-Owen Lumber Company Drummond, Wis.

St. Croix Lumber & Mfg. Company Winton, Minn.

Shevlin-Clarke Company, Ltd Fort Frances, Ont.

J. S. Stearns Lumber Company Odanah, Wis.

The I. Stephenson Company Wells, Mich.

David Tozer Company Stillwater, Minn.

The Virginia & Rainy Lake Company Virginia, Minn.

List ofMembers of

THE ASSOCIATED WHITE PINE MANUFACTURERS OF IDAHO
Blackwell Lumber Company Coeur d' Alene, Idaho

Bonners Ferry Lumber Company Bonners Ferry, Idaho

Dover Lumber Company Dover, Idaho

HuMBiRD Lumber Company Sandpoint, Idaho

McGoLDRicK Lumber Company Spokane, Wash.
Milwaukee Land Company St. Joe, Idaho

Panhandle Lumber Company Spirit Lake, Idaho

PoTLATCH Lumber Company Potlatch, Idaho

Roselake Lumber Company Roselake, Idaho

Edward Rutledge Timber Company Coeur d' Alene, Idaho

Any information disirid regarding IVhite Pine mill hefurnished

by any member of either /tssociation or by the

WHITE PINE BUREAU
Merchants Bank Building, Saint Paul, Minnesota

Representing

The Northern Pine Manufacturers* Association of Minnesota, Wisconsin

and Michigan and The Associated White Pine Manufacturers of Idaho
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